Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council

Wednesday, 16 August 2023

Wednesday, 23 August 2023 0.01 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North,
Cobalt Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 O0BY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda

Iltem

Appointment of Chair

The Sub-committee to appoint a Chair for the meeting.
Declarations of Interest

Members of the Sub-committee are invited to declare any
registerable and/or non-registerable interests in matters
appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that interest.

Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings

To note the procedure for hearing an application for the grant
of a New Premises Licence.

DOCIA, 15 Little Bedford Street, North Shields
To give consideration to an application for the grant of a new

Premises Licence in respect of DOCIA, 15 Little Bedford Street,
North Shields, NE29 6NW.

Page

Circulation overleaf ...

If you need us to do anything differently (reasonable adjustments) to help you

access our services, including providing this information in another language or
format, please contact democraticsupport@northtyneside.gov.uk.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor Davey Drummond Councillor Tommy Mulvenna
Councillor John O'Shea



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at
the hearing to identify themselves. The Chair will then explain the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
attend as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer.

5. The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to
clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited
to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to
object to the application or notice (as applicable).

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness,
then they may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Responsible Authorities.

Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address
the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to
why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee
should grant their application or notice (as applicable).

If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their
representative or their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Applicant, their representatives or their witness(es).

Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant,
their representative or their witness(es).

Page 4



18.

19.

20

21.

22.

23

24

25.

The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than
10 minutes to make their closing statements

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing
statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statements.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i)  their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

(i)  the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will
be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements. The decision
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to. The notification of
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s
decision.

Page 5



General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
issues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the
party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the
Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Page 6



Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was
seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

REPORT

Meeting/
Decision
Maker(s)

Date:

Title of

Report:

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

Licensing Sub-Committee

23 August 2023 Report by: Susan Vert
Licensing Officer
Licensing Section
& 643 2175

Contact Susan Vert

Officer(s): Licensing Officer
Licensing Section
@ 643 2175

Licensing Act 2003 Ward(s): Riverside
DOCIA

15 Little Bedford Street

North Shields

Tyne and Wear

NE28 6NW

Summary / Purpose of Report
Licensing Sub-Committee

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where representations have been received
from a Responsible Authority or Other Persons in respect of an application for a
licence, a hearing must be held to consider them. Sub-Committees have been
established in accordance with provisions of the Act for the purpose of hearing such
applications.

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application from
Unknown Projects Limited, for a New Premise Licence in respect of
DOCIA, 15 Little Bedford Street, North Shields, NE29 6NW.

The applicant has been invited to attend the meeting to put forward their case in
support of the application. All persons making relevant representations have also
been invited to attend.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 9



1.4

15

2.0

2.1

Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire Authority,
Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and Safety
Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Public Health, Weights and
Measures Authority, Home Office Immigration Enforcement and the North Tyneside
Safeguarding Children Partnership (formerly the Local Safeguarding Children
Board), with a view to any of these Responsible Authorities inspecting the premises
if deemed appropriate by them and to enable them to comment on the application.

The application has been advertised at the premises, in a local newspaper and also,
on the Council Website as prescribed.

There have been no representations received from any of the Responsible
Authorities.

A representation has been received from one other person. This is attached at
Appendix 5.

Authority to make decisions

In relation to an Application for the grant of a Premises Licence the Licensing Sub-
Committee can, under the Licensing Act 2003:

e grant a Licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule and
necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives in addition to the
mandatory conditions;

e exclude from the scope of the Licence any of the licensable activities to which
the Application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as premises supervisor;

e or reject the Application.

Once the Sub-Committee has reached a decision, the decision and reasons for the
decision must be given in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Background

This report relates to an application for a New Premises Licence in respect of
DOCIA, 15 Little Bedford Street, North Shields, NE29 6NW.

The Application for a New Premise Licence is attached at Appendix 1, a plan of the
premises is attached at Appendix 2 and a map of the area is attached at
Appendix 3.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 10



3.0

3.1

The Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence under Section 17 of The
Licensing Act 2003

The Application for the Grant of the Premises Licence is made pursuant to Section
17 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the relevant Section of the Act dealing with the
determination of such an Application is contained in Section 18 of the Act.

The application for a premise licence is as follows:

1.

To permit the premises to supply Alcohol (for consumption on the premises)
as follows:

Every Day from 08.00 — 23.00

To permit the performance of Plays (indoors) as follows:
Every Day from 08.00 — 00.00

To permit the exhibition of Films (indoors) as follows:
Every Day from 08.00 — 00.00

To permit the premises to allow the performance of Live Music (indoors) as
follows:

Every Day from 08.00 — 00.00

To permit the premises to allow the playing of Recorded Music (indoors) as
follows:

Every Day from 08.00 — 00.00

To permit the premises to allow the performance of Dance (indoors) as
follows:

Every Day from 08.00 — 00.00

. To permit Provision of anything of a similar description to that falling

within Live Music, Recorded Music of Performances of Dance as follows
(indoors)

Every Day from 08.00 — 00.00
To provide Late night refreshment as follows: (indoors)

Every Day from 23.00 — 00.00

. General opening times as follows:

Every day from 08.00 — 00.00

Licensing Act 2003 Page 11



4.0

4.1

5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

If the licence is granted this will be subject to mandatory conditions attached at
Appendix 4.

Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The applicant has included the following additional steps in the operating schedule
that they intend to take in order to promote the licensing objectives.

Please see Appendix 1.

The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicant - Unknown Projects Limited
2. Other Persons

For consideration
The areas for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:

e The application for a New Premises Licence in respect of DOCIA, 15 Little
Bedford Street, North Shields, NE29 6NW.

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy — Section
10.1 — 10.5 Crime and Disorder.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 that is Chapter 2 Licensing Objectives.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine this application in whichever way it sees
fit.

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — The application for the grant of a New Premises Licence
Appendix 2 — Plan of the premises

Appendix 3 — Map of the area

Appendix 4 — Mandatory Conditions

Appendix 5 - Representations

Licensing Act 2003 Page 12



11.0 Background Information

The following background papers have been used in the compilation of this Report
and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy
The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations

Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from the
Home Office

Delegation Scheme — Licensing Committee 7 February 2005

Licensing Act 2003 Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Page 15



For help contact

North Tyneside
Application for a premises licence liguor.licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 0191 6432175

*required information

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this
System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

—I You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them:. it

is passed to the authority.

Your reference ASPIRE

Put "no" if you are applying on your own

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant?
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

& Yes C No work for.
Applicant Details
*First name [UNKNOWN PROJECTS LTD

* Family name . l

*E-mail

Main telephone number ’ Include country code.

Other telephone number ' '

indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

A sole trader is a business owned by one

i Lo person without any special legal structure.
€ Applying as an individual Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

@ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business @ Yes C No
registered in the UK with
Companies House?

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

Registration number

T if the applicant's business is registered, use

Business name L its registered name.

VAT number 3 Put "none” if the applicant is not registered
I—j [NONE for VAT.

Legal status IPrivate Limited Company ‘I

S Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
Page 16



Continued from previous page...

Applicant's position in the

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

Address registered with Companies House.

Include country code.

business pPISECTOR

Home country United Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name .

Street '

District {_ -
City or town >
County or administrative area

Postcode L__ =+ e _]
Country ‘____,_ -
Agent Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail .

Main telephone number l07

Other telephone number I

|
|
5\ |
|
|

Are you:

(> A private individual acting as an agent

(s, An agent that is a business or organisation, including a sole trader

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Agent Business
Is your business registered in C Yes & No Note: completing the Applicant Business
the UK with Companies section is optional in this form.
House?
Is your business registered C Yes & No
outside the UK?

. I If your business is registered, use its
Business name L registered name.
VAT number . NONE Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.
Legal status Sole Trader

2 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMISO 2009

Page 17




l?ontinued from previous page...

Your position in the business [MANAGING DIRECTOR J

The country where the headquarters of your
Home country Mted Kingdom | business itsnllocated. Y
Agent Business Address If you have one, this should be your official
) address - that is an address required of you
Building numberorname —] by law for receiving communications.

Street |
District | |
City or town ' j

7

County or administrative area

Postcode F

Country l[‘ S, | I

D R I e S T T T
PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address (" OS map reference (" Description

Postal Address Of Premises

Building number or name IDOICA j
Street [15 LITTLE BEDFORD STREET ]
District | ]
City or town [NORTH SHIELDS ]
County or administrative area L ]
Postcode [NE29 6NW

Country [United Kingdom —l
Further Details

Telephone number I l

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) 1&500 1

£ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 18



'_g_acﬂnn 3of21
APPLICATION DETAILS
In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O ODO00OooOo0o0OxO

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

n Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales

Confirm The Following

X I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

[[1 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

0 I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

T LR e ) B e R T Eit ¥ ¥ =5 W T 3 -l =
(2

e - T —— = 2 = =
[ ! i 4 " ol I AR . - O R "'.-._ . folee £ H (¥ ot alts 3 ot 4 M
[ e - ey - L N L B et A TS i i S e il st

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture {other than a body corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicant's Name

Name [UNKNOWN PROJECTS LTD |

Details

Registered number (where l ]
applicable)

Description of applicant (for example partnership, company, unincorporated association etc)

£ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 19




Continued from previous page...

LIMITED COMPANY J

Address

Building number or name

Street . U

District

|
|
|
City or town |
County or administrative area | |

Postcode . e |

Country . R
Contact Details

E-mail ' —[

Telephone number

Other telephone number L |

* Date of birth Ry |

* Nationali Documents that demonstrate entitlement to
ationality  Betadra: work in the UK

OPE

When do you want the

premises licence to start? lil / I_OLJ / 2023
dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be

valid only for a limited period, I , / L_l I |_]
dd mm yy

when do you want it to end

Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

Unknown Projects Ltd are wishing to operate this premises will comprises of three floors. The ground floor will be operated
as a high-end Turkish restaurant with bar area, a lot of supporting documentation will be sentin a covering email that
supports this application which should give an idea of the style of premises. The first floor of the premises will be
independent office spaces and shop rentals for the likes of interior designers / artists and a general cultural hub. Finally the
second fioor will be left as an open events space targeted at but not limited to training courses / book readings / seminars

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
Page 20



’_C-tmtinued from previous page...

and talks. The whole building will be Ticensed as we would like to be open to anyone although our clientele will be arts and
culture, similarly why we are applying for all licensable activities save for sporting which is not what we are looking at.

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the

state the number expected to
attend

pPremises at any one time, !:I

Section 6 of 21

[

'PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY
sar
TUESDAY
Start
sot [
WEDNESDAY
Start
THURSDAY
Start I____]
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
Start [08:00
Start
SUNDAY

Start |08:00

Ligls

Start

fn
en
) —

Give timings in 24 hour dock.

(e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
to be used for the activity.

2 Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 21




Continued from previous page...
Where taking place in a building or other

structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
& Indoors (" Outdoors C Both include atent.

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or outdaors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

.AS THE PREMISES WILL BE CATERED FOR THE ARTS AND CULTURE MARKET THIS IS THE SORT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITY WE
WILL BE LOOKING FOR, THIS COULD INCLUDE THE PERFORMANCE / REHERSAL OR SHOWING OF PLAYS.

State any seasonal variations for performing plays

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of a play at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

’;-ii--'?'-iffﬂlﬁf-’?'-" R PR R v T R e e L L]

PROVISION OF FILMS
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing films?

@ Yes C: No
Standard Days And Timings
Y

MONDA Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start m End |00:00 (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

st [ ] tnd [ ] tobeusedforthe activty.

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

< Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



[Entinued from previous page...

THURSDAY

Start End
FRIDAY

Start End
SATURDAY

stat [ ] End [ |
SUNDAY

Start End

stat [ | End [ |

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors '  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

Wil the exhibition of films take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

HE PREMISES MAY SHOW THE VIEWING OF FILMS - SCREENINGS / TALKS / DISCUSSIONS ETC. FILMS MAY BE SHOWN AS
PART OF PRESENTATIONS OR TRAINING COURSES ETC.

State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of film

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the exhibition of film at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS
See guidance on regulated entertainment ]

& Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
Page 23



'?ontinued from previous page...

C Yes @. No

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

Section9af21_

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

C Yes & No

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

Section 10021

|
(!

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

@ Yes C: No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY
st
st [ ]

TUESDAY
Start
sn [
WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
Start
SATURDAY

Start [08:00

1

Start

Give timings in 24 hour clock.

End (e g, 16:00) and only give details for the days

of the week when you intend the premises

End I:] to be used for the activity.

End }|00:00
End

m
g Z

O U8 OF 09 (R

m
=]
Q.

End

End (00
End

m :
g g
Q o

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 24




’Faminued from previous page...
SUNDAY

Will the performance of live music take place indoors or outdoors orboth? ~ Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

@ Indoors . Outdoors C Both include a tent.
State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

THE PREMISES MAY OFFER SERVICES SUCH AS ACOUSTIC MUSICIANS / SINGERS / BANDS. SAXOPHONISTS OR PERCUSSION
ETC.

State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of live music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
AS ABOVE

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY U
Give timings in 24 hour dock.
Start |08:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start End I:J to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

start [08:00 End
Start End [ ]

LRl

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
Page 25



[ Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start End [00:00

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both include a tent,

Wili the playing of recorded music take piace indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

RECORDED MUSIC WILL BE PLAYED AT THE PREMISES DAILY AND CONDITIONS HAVE BEEN PLACED WITHIN THE OPERATING
SCHEDULE. RECORDED MUSIC WILL ALWAYS BE PLAYED AT A LEVEL WHICH WILL ALLOW CUSTOMERS TO TALK IN
COMFORT.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different times from those listed
in the column on the left, Iist below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

[ASs ABOVE

< Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P a g e 2 6




’C_muinued from previous page...

Section 12 of 21 _
PR-OVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE
See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End {e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
sart [ | End [ | tobeusedfor the activty.
TUESDAY
Star End
start [ | end [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start [ ] End [ ]
THURSDAY
Start o800 ] End
sat [ ] end [ ]
FRIDAY
Start End
SATURDAY
Start End
Start : End I:l
SUNDAY
Start End
start [ | End [ ]

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
¢ Indoors C  Outdoors C Both include a tent.

Will the performance of dance take place indoors or outdoors or both?

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

OUR EVENTS SPACE MAY BE UTILISED BY DANCERS / REHERSALS / CLASSES / SALSA CLASSES ETC.

Z Queen's Printer and Controlier of HMSO 2009
Page 27




Continued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the performance of dance at different times from those listed in
the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

SemBen . R R S RS
PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or

performances of dance?
& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY S .
Start m End (G;:?Gm::)%?;::iz:n';;irvcelzcekt.ails for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start ':l End I——__I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
WEDNESDAY
Sat [ ] md [
THURSDAY

= ueen s PHNter and Lontrdlier dr HsU Zuuy

Page 28



FRIDAY

SUNDAY

SATURDAY

Continued from previous page...

Start [08:00

Start

Start |08:00

Start

Start [08:00

18 108 O

Start

Give a description of the type of entertainment that will be provided

]

& Indoors

' Outdoors

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors or both?

C Both

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exdusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
includeatent

OUR SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION TO THIS APPLICATION WILL GIVE AN INSIGHT INTO THE TARGET CLIENTELE AND
PROSPECTIVE TENANTS.

State any seasonal variations for entertainment

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for entertainment at different times from those listed in the column
on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

L JUEn $ Prntar and Lontroter or Hivisu 2004




f Continued from previous page...
Will you be providing late night refreshment?

@ Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only gi've details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start : End I:I to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
Start End [o000 |
WEDNESDAY
st [ tra [
THURSDAY
san
st [ Y —
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
SUNDAY
Start End

Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or

both?
¢ Indoors C  Outdoors ' Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

THE PROVISION OF HOT FOOD AND DRINKS WILL BE PERMITTED FOR THE LAST HOUR OF TRADE SHOULD ANY PATRONS
WISH FOR EXAMPLE COFFEES WITHIN THE RESTAURANT.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009
Page 30




[Emtinued from previous page...

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

LT B RN Tl AR e R
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?

@ Yes  No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY . .
Give timings in 24 hour dock.

Start |08:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
of the week when you intend the premises

Start [:I End l:] to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
-
WEDNESDAY
Start End
sore [ ] o —
THURSDAY
s [ .
FRIDAY
- — i [

A Queen’s Printar and Controllar of HMSN 2009
Page 31




Continued from previous page... n\

SATURDAY
Start |08:00 End (23:00

Start End

SUNDAY
Start |08:00 End |23:00

Start End

Lty
Lally

If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
(& Onthe premises C Offthepremises ( Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for
consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as premises supervisor

Name
First name ,_.,_.. R j
Family name : I
Date of birth L7,

dd e yyyy

@ Queen’s Miinter and Cunbiuller ol 11M30 2609

Page 32



3

Continued from previous page...

Enter the contact's address

Building number or name

Street

District

INiNR

City or town . i

siniNin.

County or administrative area I

Postcode

Country . - l
Personal Licence number o

(if known) S |
Issuing licensing authority

(if known) L —I

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?
(T Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(# Asan attachment to this application

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or ‘your
reference’.

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

Reference number for consent l
form (if known)

=— A

vl
%
§
|
P
0
g

N/A

Standard Days And Timings

NDAY
MOND Give timings in 24 hour clock.

Start |08:00 End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
:] of the week when you intend the premises

Start End |:] to be used for the activity.
Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page... \—’

TUESDAY
Start End
Stat [ ] Bd [ ]
WEDNESDAY
Start End [00:00
stat [ ] End [ ]
THURSDAY
FRIDAY
SATURDAY
Start End
SUNDAY

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

NONE

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

AS ABOVE

LICENSING OBJECTIVES
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

2 Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 34



Continued from previous page...

List here steps you will take to promote all four ficensing objectives together.

I'*_ﬁe premises will operate as a high-end Turkish style restaurant with bar area on the ground floor. The first floor of the
premises will compromise of numerous office spaces and rental units which will be rented out to the likes of artists and
interior designers for example. The second floor of the premises will be more of an empty space which will be hired for
courses, training, exams, book readings, seminars, yoga sessions or pilates sessions, anything that will follow the similar
branding of the premises being arts and culture. There will be no change to the operating style of the premises without
prior written notice to the Licensing Authority, which shall include details of the proposed operating style of the premises.
The Licensing Authority shall advise within 21 days whether a formal application for variation or a new application is

required and the licence holder shall comply with that direction.

*The operator shall ensue that at all times when the premises are open for any licensable activity there are sufficient
competent staff on duty at the premises for the purposes of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the Licensing Act and for

preventing crime and disorder.
* A substantial food offering will be available at all times the premises are open for trading.

* A maximum of 20% of the restaurant area on the ground floor would be utilised for drinks only and there will be a small
area set aside for drinks only within this restaurant area.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

* A CCTV system shall be designed, installed and maintained in proper working order to the satisfaction of the Licensing
Authority and in consultation with Northumbria Police. Such a system shall be operated by properly trained staff, be in
operation at all times that the premises are being used for licensable activities, ensure coverage of all entrances and exits to
the licensed premises and provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a good standard of clarity for 28 days.

Each camera shall record a minimum of 4 frames per second.

* An incident book will be kept up to date at the premises and will be available for inspection by the Police or Licensing
Officers with reasonable request.

¢) Public safety

* The operator and designated premises supervisor shall conduct a risk assessment for the general operation of the
premises and in the case of individual bespoke events. Such risk assessments will include details of the the events, who is
the person in charge of the event, the level of door staff and external security companies used, dispersal policies etc and

shall be made available to the Police or Licensing Authority on request.

*The maximum number of persons permitted on the premises at any one time shall not exceed a figure prescribed by the
fire risk assessments completed by the Fire Authority from time to time or in the absence of a prescribed figure, in
accordance with regular fire risk assessments and which is reasonable and reflects the maximum safety capacity as

prescribed by the Fire Authority guidance from time to time.

* The premises licence holder shall ensure that all relevant members of staff receive training in their responsibilities under
the Licensing Act 2003. Such training will be documented and records shall be made available upon lawful request from
the Police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority. Training records will be updated every six months.

* Waiter and waitress service will be provided throughout the premises for all orders of food and drinks in the restaurant
areas of the premises only affording control and supervision.

* SIA door supervisors will be employed at the discretion of the management particularly if they envisage busier periods of
trade i.e. bank holidays or when pre booked events are taking place. However, the premises will predominately be a

restaurant.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

£ Quewtt's Prliilet atid Cuittiuller of 1IMGO 2009

Page 35



Continued from previous page...
|

* Prior to commencing operation of the premises under the premises licence for its proposed use a detailed noise survey
and/or scheme for the sound insulation of the premises will be conducted by an independent noise assessment expert who
has been employed by the premises licence holder. Lobby doors are also being installed within the premises. The majority

of the premises will have double glazing installed and in some areas triple glazing.

*Noise from the licensed premises including noise from patrons or amplified regulated entertainment shall not be audible
beyond the boundary of the premises so as not to cause nuisance to nearby residents.

* A written dispersal policy shall be in place and implemented at the premises to move customers from the premises and
the immediate vicinity in such a way so as to cause minimum disturbance or nuisance to neighbours.

* Clear and legible notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect the needs of local
residents and businesses and to leave the vicinity as quickly and quietly as possible.

* The premises shall operate a taxi ring back service for customers who request a taxi to avoid unnecessary congregating

around outside.

* Levels of music at the premises will always be played at levels that allows patrons to talk in comfort.

* When regulated entertainment including recorded and amplified music is taking pface all doors and windows will be
closed save for access and egress.

* No refuse shall be deposited in any skip, bin or other container of a like nature located in the open air outside of the
premises between the hours of 22.30 and 08.00 Monday to Sunday, and any such ski, bin or other container shall not be
removed from the premises between those hours.

* No deliveries shall be taken or dispatched from the premises between the hours of 2230 and 08.00 hours on any day.

) The protection of children from harm
* A refusal register will be kept and endorsed after every refused sale. This is to include over 18s purchasing alcohol and
passing it to under 18s (proxy sales).

* A Challenge 25 policy shall be adopted, implemented and maintained ensuring that all members of staff are trained to
refuse to supply to anyone who appears to be under the age of 25 and who is seeking to obtain any age-restricted product
unless that person provides credible photographic proof of age evidence. Such aedible evidence shallinclude a
photograph of the customer and acceptable form of ID. Examples of acceptable ID are limited to photo card driving
licence, passports, military identification or proof of age cards bearing the 'PASS’ hologram. No other evidence of age and

identity may be accepted.

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

—— e

2 Queen'’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 36




Continued from previous page...
Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:
3 does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
is subject to a condition preventing him ot her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.
Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.
Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing
with this application copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be certified), or 2) by
providing their 'share code' to enable the licensing authority to carry out a check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service (see below).
Documents which demonstrate entitiement to work in the UK
o An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.
An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzertand.
. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.
A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.
* A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.
A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination with an official document
giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency

or a previous employer.

A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

Page 37




Continued from previous page...
A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of 3

licensable activity,

A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or whao has derivative rights or

residence.
A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder
with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.
A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under requlation 18(3) or 20(2)
of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence,
Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.
Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UKincluding:-

® evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,

evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage

certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
{iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.
Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an 51, S2 or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the

following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder's personal details including natfonality;

(ii) any page containing the holder's photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder's signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to

work.

< Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 38



’Entinued from previous page...
If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be

determined until you have complied with this guidance.
Home Office online right to work checking service

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may demonstrate their right to work by
allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, applicants should include in
this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-
to-work) which, along with the applicant's date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority
to carry out the check.

in order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the
United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a

licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have an immigration status that can
be checked online. The Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information and/or documentation
applicants will need in order to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the setvice

should submit copy documents as set out above.

— R b e s A = i ;
TN e 1 [ S ) AR R A e N BN s Rl A

A Nuaean's Printar and Cnntraflar nf HMSO 2009

Page 39




Continued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

o

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: na licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an

indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a perfoermance of ampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of {i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (ijii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, o (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

© Quaen’s Printor and Cantroller of HMSO 2000

Page 40



Continued from previous page...

. Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains

licensable.
° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;
o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;
o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.
PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C-£33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00
There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,

chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59939 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69993 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (£) |190.00

ATTACHMENTS
AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

& een’s Printer and Cantraller nf HMSO 2009

Page 41




Ecm tinued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

District

f
Street I
l
l

City or town

County or administrative area [

Postcode l

Country [United Kingdom l

DECLARATION

[Applicable to individual applicants only, incuding those in a partnership which is not a limited liability partnership} |
understand | am not entitled to be issed with a licence if | do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if 1 am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relatint to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my

* licence will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15) The DPS
named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from
doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, if

appropriate (please see note 15)

(| Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above decdlaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name L l
* Capacity L J
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) [

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by dicking file/save as...
2.Gobackto https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/north-tyneside/apply-1 to upload this file and

continue with your application.
Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE

IS DISQUALIFIED

D Queeeni's Miirte and Cuntiulles uf 1150 2009

Page 42



APPENDIX 2

Page 43



GETY

Scale h200

¥ Denolee FINOB Pire Resstant Boor with
%% Deonctes POEOS Pre Resstant Slared

Wik Donokas POSOB s Resstert Dosr with
All e doors o inekicle Wlon

Irkad lo ol datectons o sach lioor

[E] Pire Bent sign,
m._-v Fire Extngiser - Foam

]
€53 Pre Bangmar - CatonDionds
cery

A Close Craut TV

Page44



13

FIRE STRATESY
¥ Denotes FDAOS Pre Rasikent Doar rith

T
LT

i
s
2
i
|
:
3
g

¢
lrkead o ofl detacton to sach foor,

=3

*; 5;
2 QP8

GG

o3

- = =N mEy Doncles exient of 60 mie Pre Remian
“EH_.FE!:;&?Q [
] m e Fre Rssilence -
SEman W [ O

FE RN o
" -ﬁﬁlg.—u;!i z// 8O mins Fre Rasbtant Cetng
- ._.._.)-..lii.__ sopped ko oifer b0 /




FiE STRATESY
L] o)  Doer ith

AW Dimstia FDIOS Pro Resbham Siazed
Divh cicd Berdme

e FOEOS Pro Redstont Doon with
52¥ Clorreg s,
dooks £ e unten
%.gé_’l

S50 1 area)
§ mramssamE.,
B sasrrmneme
, Btirgarny Lighting.

(] #rs thh sagn.
@ Fra fdtguiser ~ Foom

. ¢..\_—.... B
R s W e S B e T Rt e e o el WT R T R L N L T e Py BN
R AT Y Seg g e e IR S e A ot T Ll PR A Y I o S W e PRI o o ]
' : @ Fifd Eifger - CatonDlenide
P o T e i i o) e

EiRE dTRATRGY
LN Y Lomoten sulant ot 30 mos Fira Banmsiort = - @ubart of SO b P REsant
D e, | RSN,
" "
. 1“..51..“&!# siepped ts offar 80 || ]
LERTTY e = wd
LA LY avtat of 60 mim P Rdnticn N
L LS 60 firh Firn Rttt Conith
Fialls 0 8 bakion b idoniide of Figar / N
L ] [} nireetive Al i . g
. - i-:.-:a..lﬁ L T N
L » // N




APPENDIX 3

Page 47



| voort 191898 | o 10N SuBWWos
108910001 42qWINN VIS | 1ounog apisauA | yuoN juswedeq
| gzoz Aine /2 ®18d [ 15uno0) apisauk | yioN uopesiuebio

1089100010 Jeqiny 82uad( A5AING BOURUPIO

'210Z Wb aseqe)ep pue JYBLAdOD UMOID @ |1DUN0D BpPISBUA | YuoN

. ‘sBuipaasoid

IiA2 10 uoinoasoid o) pesj Aew pue JyBiAdos umoir sebuiyul
uondnpoidas pasliouineun *z 1.0z WUBuAdon umoin @ 2010 A1auopels
s/usale|y JoH 40 Ja|j0u0D BU} JO JBYaq uo ABAING 80UBLPIO

Jo uolss|wiad ayy [eualew ABAING S0UBLIRIO aY) WO peonposdsy

© 18315 piojpag s Gl

vaIOd



APPENDIX 4

Page 49



Appendix 4

Mandatory Conditions

Section 19 Licensing Act 2003

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:-

(a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence

Or

(b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2. Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or

authorised by a person who holds a licence.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st April 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not
carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to
the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the
following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose
of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to
require or encourage, individuals to -
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply
alcohol), or
(i) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or
otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed
or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining
a licensing obijective;

Page 50



(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other
than where that person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of
disability).

2. The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on
request to customers where it is reasonably available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatorv Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with
effect from 1st October 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure
that an age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or
supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must
ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance
with the age verification policy.

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be
under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to
produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either -

(@) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a)  where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption
on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been

made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it
is available to customers in the following measures

(i) beer or cider: ¥ pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material
which is available to customers on the premises; and

Page 51



(c)  where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity
of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are
available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 — with
effect from 28" May 2014

1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption
on or off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)*duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act

1979;
(b)“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—
P=D+(DxV)
where—

(i)P is the permitted price,

(i)D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were
charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii)V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the
value added tax were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a premises licence—

(iythe holder of the premises licence,

(ii)the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii)the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under
such a licence;

(d)relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in
force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on
the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and

(e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the
Value Added Tax Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from
this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-
paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph
rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be different from the permitted price
on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or
value added tax.

Page 52



(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

1. The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in
accordance with Section 20 Licensing Act 2003.

Page 53



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5

Page 55



03/07/2023, 10:05 Emait - Liquor Licensing - Outlook

Premises Licence Representation - DOICA, 15 Little Bedford Street.

Sun 02/07/2023 15:28
To:Liquor Licensing <liquor.licensing@northtyneside.gov.uk>

*EXTRNL*
To whom it may concern,

I am emailing to object to the premises licence application of DOICA, 15 Little Bedford Street, applied
for by Unknown Projects LTD.

I am the owner and resident of T -V think it is
unreasonable to allow it to open until midnight seven days per week, serving alcohol, playing music,

and live music.

o - . +and | believe the music and the customers would
cause noise and disturbance which will impact on my quality of life.

The application states that it will be open 7 days a week 8am-11pm serving alcohol. It also states
that the opening hours will be until midnight and that there is a late refreshment application from
11pm until midnight. Therefore it seems to me that alcohol can be served from 8am until midnight 7
days per week. This is excessive and unreasonable on a residential street. | therefore object to the
premises being open for such a wide range of days and times and to it serving alcohol throughout
those times. I also object to them being permitted to playing live and recorded music, films, dances,

etc. until midnight 7 days per week.

Little Bedford Street is a residentiai area housing several residents. i have invested in the
improvement of North Shields by purchasing a property on the street to live in.

I believe granting this premises licence application in its current form would be unreasonable and
unfair to me and cause disturbance to my sleep, quality of life, and mental health. In addition,
customers arriving and leaving (no doubt drunkenness will be a factor) will be noisy and disruptive.

This may also cause additional litter within the street, which is already a problem.

The application doesn't mention any requirement for soundproofing and all it will take is an open
window for me to hear the music directly into my bedroom as I try to sleep at night.

Furthermore, | have a permit for parking opposite my flat. | am concerned that this application will
result in those parking spaces being lost or abused.

Whilst | am pleased that the derelict premises is being used for something, and | support it's general

use, allowing it to serve alcohol and play music from 8am until midnight, 7 days a week is vastly
excessive and unreasonable. And as mentioned above | am very concerned that there is no mention

of a requirement of soundproofing.

I ook forward to hearing form you.

Yours sincerely,

https://outlook.ofﬁce.com/mail/liquor.Iicensing@northtyneside.gov.uklinbO)l;I)da@aGEf@jQzNjUSLTJIYzItNDBmOCOSYZViLWY4OGMyYJBhsz... 17 ﬁ



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 DOCIA, 15 Little Bedford Street, North Shields
	Appendix 1 Redacted
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5 - redacted


